
 

 

 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Chair Mlynarik and Members of the 
  Board  
 

DATE:  November 14, 2017 

FROM:  Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:          Einstein Labs #10082 
  Product Manufacturing Facility 

 
 
This product manufacturing facility was approved by the board at the September 2016 meeting and 
the license became effective on February 6, 2017. 
 
The licensee is seeking approval for changes to the internal layout of the premises and for more 
flexibility in camera type and mounting 
 
The licensee is requesting to add optional new ingredients to three approved products. Does the 
board consider this to create new products? 
 
 
Additionally, the licensee has requested that the following documents be designated as confidential 
under 3 AAC 306.905: 
 

• Approved MJ-05: Product Manufacturing Facility Operating Plan Supplemental 
• All approved and future MJ-16: Proposed New Marijuana Product 
• All approved and future MJ-15: Operating Plan Change 













MJ-14 approved by 

director, for reference. 



MJ-15 and its 

attachments 
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